
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 8, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Tuesday February 15, 

2022 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of January 10, 2022 Minutes 

3.  New Appeals 

 

3.1 Robert Jenness (Pages 6-12) 

 631 Salmon Falls Rd.      

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re:  Account #110091 

 

3.2 Eben Plese (Pages 13-20) 

   17 Franklin Heights    

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #102880 

 

3.3     John Mersereau (Pages 21-28) 

          7 Birch Drive 

Rochester, NH  03867 

Re:  Account #173640 

1 



4.  Tour new DPW building  

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
January 10, 2022 5:30pm 

City Hall Council Chambers Conf. Room 
 
 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes  

Ralph Sanders 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of November 8, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the November 8, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the November 8, 2021 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals 

 

3.1   7 Birch Drive – John Mersereau 

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   45 Wakefield St. – Profile Bank   

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a water and 

sewer credit for outside leak.  

Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 279 units of water at $5.83 per unit for a total of 

$1626.57 and 491 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $3648.13 plus any 

accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson.  The motion passed 

unanimously.  

                        

3 



      4.2    8 Eisenhower Dr.  – Adam & Melissa Spaulding 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 31 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $230.33 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.3    8 Winch Way – Scot Yeanish  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.     

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 47 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $349.21 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.4    419 Ledgeview Dr. – Jeff Peasley  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit for minimum charges.    

Mr. Libby made a motion to deny this appeal, per City Ordinance 260-33 (5) a 

customer will be charged a minimum fee for any active account. Mr. Barnes 

seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.5     283 Chesley Hill Rd. – Matthew Parker  

 The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water 

and sewer credit for clearing their water lines after hydrant flushing in the area. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 7 units of water at $5.83 per unit for a total of 

$40.81 and 7 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $52.01 plus any 

accrued interest.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

4.6     63 S. Main St. – First Church Congregational  

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit due to pipe leaking in the old section of Church. 

Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 91 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of 

$676.13 and grant a 25% hardship credit on the balance for a total of $198.93 

plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

 

 

4 



 

4.7     9 Nature Ln. – Norman & Joanne Beaulieu 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 36 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $267.48 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.8   6 Broad St. – Jessica Lee  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 8 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $59.44 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

   

4.9   10 Ida Circle – Craig Becker  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 35 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $260.05 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:23pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 4, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/4/22 

Customer Name:           Robert Jenness  Account #110091 

Service Address:          631 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 31 units of sewer on the December 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                 40 
B. Average usage is        9 

C. Estimated use over average                          31 

                                                  
 

Value of 31 units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $230.33 

Total abatement recommended=$230.33 plus any accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/4/2022

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 8, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/5/22 

Customer Name:           Eben Plese  Account #102880 

Service Address:          17 Franklin Heights  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the December 2021 invoice, the water was used and it did 

enter the sewer system so per the water & sewer policy it does not qualify for an abatement.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                 45 
B. Average usage is        5 

C. Estimated use over average for water          40 

      
 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/8/2022

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: January 31, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 10/24/21 

Customer Name:           John Mersereau Account #173640 

Service Address:          7 Birch Drive  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the July 2021 invoice, per meter test we received back this 

meter passed testing.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used   

3. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice      59  
 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/8/2022

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
7
9
2
,
4
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
7
9
2
,
4
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
5
8
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
8
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
C
S
3
3
0
1
2
2
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
1
4
7
,
7
0
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
2
2
,
2
9
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
8
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
,
0
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
E
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
7
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
1
2
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
,
0
0
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
6
,
9
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
2
9
,
7
4
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
7
7
,
1
9
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
8
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
2
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
7
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
%

29 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmAPqFsVQ1uQzn9BliW%2BpH5E6CxX31%2Bb1BQsgrPzLFb9XmlXTxG3OjiTLS3FRDrn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FDl7syQ%2B98RhbsnBUY49waJLCK2RGw8nof69XAiboPelJGySmaPplgFTv2qcVz%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vouKRm%2FeKYoHiLEbekBZMUP%2FXMgry88sE2W2xMp0u2%2BMMrC6VaTVilZdRuI5082I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSuNvAgayQvR54oZV4GqiVKwlfjh9XjhVZ%2FOikAI95MqZv3xRytBE%2BOcFSJZRsQa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUjYnHQ4cA4b2UmzfNbxeveOkX4HB1OZFp%2BiGfoYKIPk06ms9ZVEmgvV8DHHgabp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuC5ilzL5wik%2B1OWDZR4Q9J0%2FwzZAx%2BPB3Hct8e9dOvSzv5caSXsaYnK2rk4VdTn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwjgfdS%2BqjAQb3gFScpSoE95XBKrX1sph%2Fmcq4IAtfMykGQoKeoUNu7SwoWCU%2BGo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BywxoC54tjWe0rcJ2RHSoMBPCd4Uubp2FQ6jOrVAipwmzRPsfamXW%2BbuU8k2cuF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAAhpFmCuygpI6WBN0GjUsW6axmzEu3Y%2B1p3UNR5ssZhkYfcoFzhoNbKj9TmPNg0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siCTbthSqaIGDHCTjdsIdZZAZk4YbdMt3tRTZq00hmg1OLGw8oRwnPtZs22SPdO1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqAUTKHSo60FD3Q9jehnEAw9WflHpcFbuOfaojFKSfPVZ%2BL1rrGs26RzWHiB6Gbp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9O%2Fuo%2FxQYF2CYXDI%2Fa52AbPor3tnf71xdt%2Bfqr74cuEQ4FNP1X20enVnLbh6i7%2F6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKhaYq%2BPi2O7tK1p%2BgB9D0ipCjd6AGWBmFpB5koCoWqe8qhdbyr6CRzdbDHGxKME
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51WanOOjdYjJWMNApO6HJchiyOdhLWfEcKkuPyhuv%2Bzib9hwzkYTaeHqODduKjiP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VA62cjCW05wVAHYkrcjNq97bPiwegpevZ18s1G19QA3O8Gkl3FXxbZ7p4bXHCVc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWYhX4ctXz1J467yOFH1sw5oPj1gPwONcqqjU0gUR62IkMgsYFJ%2BbFfUoWtciwCs


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
8
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
5
4
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
8
5
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
7
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
6
5
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
1
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
5
0
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
5
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
%

30 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDdKkNmk79y7yDeldSRPn8snxwfKsHRwA1MyCg7ZSnYfS7FD2e5Y2jEasV8KjdRK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCe2sBTDKiCgVi5zfNa4%2B8QVI2%2FzLG6eakXT2gOwFz84FPFZ92Vp%2FkPq1dEPlUhh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQVO%2FieRmB7pjsxyubARonhvZ%2BwUJdXuBPFSrKFoMWNAjd2CNqkVJV3jWVnEJkb6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZSb9jmeLmo8jfOQjcp3wpWQTNXiUyVdjvl5jm53vdxApn4e%2B7vOZE0OTN2%2F30VR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AcQ2jw5%2BeBHPVze9AVMNFZMIgB6JLfgU5rQ3EZME%2F9fDZ6oOB%2Ft4204x6vTiaBr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XxalG%2BYiUgoRZbFwtY4zp10ptkHFKzSy809V0A6klCj4FbRsThX35erZ%2BrKtpOTF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N50sKEGOcedWZ1QQ740WHPdffAeDbe6FBNvyFEKCVVKRyF0o%2F%2FrvtQQl9f2aAW6T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yXj3YZcEWekgdyvKftd8HFdJ2%2FkvYbe4QpTJtW1tt5JlH3R%2FjX1gfuSbtIQQDTC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxgHZaY4kyyOUdCahCRDOpN5pFnyzu5%2BrcjVpsujMPzoZKd4CjjyE99ynlSZMZ40
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f48ALv7GBSXZLDDMS1z8yvwo9A27wmIyaGylrpNoVWJpK%2Fm74DXyc25u0eKJFg%2Bn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3EwivMg%2BmCSQOUbfJkowxOAdsNa2XjbdN03%2BzSzrTdbJif6%2BHEnVKagP2uR5uoW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o93Mwauy7TNZ%2Fe7BmFfxhgDk7725DBZnSfJnOibpNvijUhN0OS8ZongD7p7j4rqS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ategJYnoo0yyTWkk%2FuN8rfaDfiaT3smbysLFCOqefwRNjIzByNGvHwrj4Q2vHmed
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWIs6XDGOFIQYb7GspPZ%2F1xVVxTV4cNInYOtHuqMvJ03nspZMS4KQ3l7tV9SrEsb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXDpr5ygB08YFfXWCPrgB7XzZEZi%2F4D9OSREYbzjSI%2BORTUPKBYu7ziAyq07khGI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSl1FZHZuw8TeVhqSItJr%2FxjAELeBYvApx2Pinvu3zP%2BBYbWcKBjSV7sFj2QFX6H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhQ4yDHjO3bGHu5epUlzWtqXar6GkrpRBfjQFu0k60s8Le%2BdNjb1AufMFuI%2F82Eo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GW55WnnS3f8dMceEQkIKyTNpswL9AGrVStcO%2Fmk7gNywlsG9aHFzE%2BIqAzBupvHf


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
-
L
E
G
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
6
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
2
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
%

31 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYQgWH0YjCqBpYfA46fwja8pY%2BKu86aBwqt5zGgDPcTHY8mc864DF7WR62MCe0h9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXpngPDu3B8n7wNRmtkUDe3nzSn76HcVa4C%2F24IQZJIiakFCjzlG%2BISN9BtplJOa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7V21gycSCKZ6%2FMdggzP7eNAfJZfm%2BnI24sR7cfyevJJ8xDD8a%2BcjuVn8iKZJM6Ex
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=um9bctHe%2FMDnzOqVO%2FTYu8ahdmk7HUxq%2FTNvQA7QUFI2WjWSFnG6Tc6ik5tV64fD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fiVh5M34ztxJ%2FPXOSWOanLoAr2jMkgoWYYwns%2F9ZywCzhumE8LIhBkKIgtm5tRIN%2B4ZU3piTiHFE%2Bf%2B0zYK58A%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yh1Xa6L4cC5MSD%2BMc7s9PFzcqvEio5Ao0bPvdv8zscGRhiEIqqzqAfj34YvF2HKl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoeEc6qlEzwQRS6xSRuH8OHo4jAPxnol2woIN1iq1npcpR54RmlUY2gnu0kPBbOI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju54j4JVXpX07Z62AU1mLS6NRLa0jEzB14rA7JV%2BW8vaqObQMLiN%2BKgRWhxo%2FCgl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spSuez1gaNNGjM1lLV9%2BVyOBEiCTD75O4dWYo4yjNy%2Fd5%2FxtPfwNYE1zz6DpmM6T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEwROr85ZgDhtzSAAYju%2Fhf7Q9KeUtiDKPPYXX29mBsfrrBE4Aja%2FjdshWt1N7UA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QHN5jSSE2rc%2BpbWJN696q9xGq5LYp92ZUCOGUzlxtbcEN8XDmnSfn5laRmEcORF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BrIAOpIx2ArM1sz49%2BhsMedE4B%2Fwb694jJhPxlrKNssE5fWXLdXZ%2Fl8ZGW5juCA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ%2FcRN6qsArOGoBIDZXzkabRK021vFqOZxA9vnMrDdQlLDqVQXmM7pPITVk7E9nB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xu9WiZXFNQiiQowWUPo9NLaFZX%2B17%2BgK8BkwiHZU8zI7yFo%2ByY6lYpL03SNPP3Ts
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FHcia4Egl8yA3GkmcYF1KFOYGHL7kA5LK64ctvfRwdxqpW9PJ5fTFXV1elQ0hLh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkAIfD0do70R%2FYOJE5YW85RecS5lfSjJg2sGlUXSIFR1cazOzUPNlYGoQ%2BhRPwED
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ttb2FrJSkGHK8LP%2B7xHktMrj0tCv51OKP4ju2dLZAq%2Fc%2F2QJ0yAxlYfgV6C84HK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcSJz1Dll3GgBJirb%2BXVtanMlA2bW5lWgYPpD0BOh2fZkZx0a28OFBTTLcJteP1H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJXDCQA4qvm8nhW%2BKxWy0xcTcbPI72zIi9Jl9Mi%2FeexIR2bDZoQn6%2BfZqFNe0v1r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYnDi%2BBqgv2yH%2B%2BumgXhtwmQJBgSSe8ugmIGn2QyK0aZxPLaLmtBd9ILwRn%2FazTz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwz5Bz7kvoQnsf40dp4bCSPje65Gmj60WirySroZNtsf6IusMyF6M55MwY06aUOp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qbAZfZEb1HrchuWTA%2Fr2rMVssFzix7LFRsbbYsiFWfb%2BLzclCVlyejztEYlJesU


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
6
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
3
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
,
2
1
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
8
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
5
,
9
9
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
,
9
0
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
7
,
7
3
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
8
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
2
,
0
4
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
,
2
7
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
0
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
%

32 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J0umiSutGxIsvhIrWY0b0X1%2BVTAuABg0VbgZH0sjcPQ1uN2d2BmBZms5F79XJ4%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJKnhKytJnbOVO8OyRY08UFOD1V4paOZhE6Jgqqb7bR6RjDWqeGR2mHX6I2G%2B23Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNNeJ0DqkX2GjlCe6YNr683Qi7aa%2F7rYrcFGZNX%2FjRU2eXoGH7aaZ%2BEqmFZLP9kF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RYpPmJsHngYGzlFymfL4ardKnu6GrEZ258L%2B86Stj4miPA%2FUakFc%2F7VZgX1nWtm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf25gMfIhxkN6FKhF20WidKGmqQnOJe4Qf4%2BPlwFgokXRckJDhiKgfGacEiJx7AQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmxn%2B8yOE3t00XMGooeX2UKGtne%2FcWXCcHwB9f%2BKun1zWNTtvvLGguHOPvGfgPbF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP0N8P4J3kta%2F9iVj0ljcpz6CmBjcT2GXQ6%2B6LZaaoyI3G0MvUsUSD%2FyZVoa7U7v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3t%2BaP3vg09AE5XjN6XsSp%2BBN8cGjKY0nBbDU93UPF69wWzGrLRDpAJPkwvEtVW7s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SiYCiQTWRg%2FXQtfLx5cDDDmISkUj5IKffpGXu7u3dOSZHRszqfh%2FNJJL6jbiBEq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBVxErg3JghhPIG2Q41mLHsh%2BT8l5mCbq1%2Fyk56mGMBjgMe%2Bg%2B5f1EPuIhtigMQp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NM3rwD5%2Bd43q1hgDderTL0KUmgKPSmd9Hl4%2FmegkK0Lwr8aMx9xPzQSACxoq1tmR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ga%2FHVUx%2FGzPwRg0vdcN%2BdHQMVOztkMY9EzFhX87O6K%2B5AQgAkkoLiCkoHvy44uTJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4ZFa%2BUX%2FOCmCVAFn%2FvFSk5ty%2FMynco0%2BiXXJQ8lwPeaTbOPfuXBKZJxPqt4dZfu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FB%2BdgIba658PRiyWsgei2ZtNNrP5OqwgmGmnouECY34YUHqAXk5ilNvmux4RuCf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf1F2cymqI85hjt%2BSxc5vkQJfKAmQQTdE6eEavnCDoSkfXBeDlfhdnA8nAYOHgkn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZpOu2KSWsdOFcWYNYx%2BDUPEIle9mKTs318lpDyS5PuMwNvPGIytjzjMW3y84I8C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8%2FtzlSOaFdj%2F3LIkF161YuPFHdoqJih6LadmhONzq%2BBCyKU6xFaqirDxiTXs1no
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD8sOS460u6mir8XJu6b99vmU4mnfKqTSUN3MuJ6uqfiLUMfDBthhNhAfgfuq4Y5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfN9LouzvK6GDLe0FiKzC1Jd5gu0SlcQRgTPvNMHHBEPGBEcBqHHZy6vHxeSlN6G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkHPz2aqpzOgi7PfHqgIeMusRpw8u%2FMfBuaODNDwePxhCuoPJUXxmX1owwFbzH9p


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
6
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
3
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
9
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
9
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
8
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
6
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
7
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
3
3
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
4
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
2
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
4
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
8
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
8
2
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
9
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
9
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
4
8
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
9
2
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
2
6
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
2
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
4
%

33 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jkydjXNeKTioH2ndTMgwMLdLrQWDu5WBrpCOezPrqnn9vhuPp899gp9pYrOfHbf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Q7pXTfWkuzL22hW0EYKk2spTsBxXQ5WujIyfxp8t25ySgDMCaPYYxZFWKj9Onyl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1XThpgEvSeRmsS%2BfQKiwGmS5TagK63tkVheVEahHLVta75iOWxhCPyuxBXTJGxe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1GJ9oQTnEo5Vu9nOXBmgi8TfI0lnhsyKjq79RW3qGs6wgFsWZdPdjq3Th7tsGZB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5MK0Y%2FYzQ3DuwyYedDaN%2FPVU8Jk2SwQRAF9V3OO1yxnZehypIjtfnaw2EEGxEQh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0PfItSycmk0Z4EPR6%2BmmtOTTzPS6I4%2FVA0NaJXCW6Rc4BIA3dZsL6Tb7RUyQBjM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRmlxmB%2BPIalp8zSR3eLuNEiXSSgF3oJo3Wo%2FS%2BAplpi%2B%2BaVdYErcXXYN%2Fx%2FzUew
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPQSxaAZ59DYKYBK7SP55jysGzJkBrNL4wJJfPJB%2FWX2XKBm34abO8RVUo%2BauFVZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnzdDMVFZNAUjJGetpkKYrVuPiOnsao2X4gLqhG4lmDL%2BIo4bNppznhsXY7uPOSS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BW3JKkIdKk4NUQMWdizzs7jStEuUKJTA%2BT8qiY3VwTylLfrsMc3qTLly7DOVZAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REwwZ1QfRTkbEtKBaQWgymqvBoxy263OOp9wB8Y7qTRS5xmwzUEminGh6rwt7%2Fgb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ukr%2FUcpowfGgygDxzE5ifFSexEuQVUTxEizEGPRHKHPjNzZfpyweBB6bUO%2FMxnDv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RevpIYMFsJFlSeddI%2FlAeiaESbwrXsV8kfd4pRkZ1a5phIvkKWcM6zuJl%2Fcmxi2y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBTu6x0o1g1hOSSh6JhTTtjoQ%2F2kkiANnxzzARcaFfOQV6LBVqOVhn97%2FPHr3qWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF%2BUdqD9sCbMvPz2KOsrG%2F5eizWptQaHJpvnmEZyEWM3bmhqIkmLJswlk%2F7MYH3t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od9aFDpytgPaD6IQJ9QjBpvdFIEOLJtPWGy2hUyZdRHfKyqsgB4ciJD9SMt6KKU7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVrC%2Byeih%2FtQGS1SoWFXf2mWuIhkHnitwSE2enNJLEw1U4pdKWTimcsWcvAOlW9D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcprS9wZP7BxGpsARN4otKgFAgDuY9hyN%2FWv0amaKaUcriBoW4OmBJR%2B4tTmGoIF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEJmymxUc9%2FeAdWzQ9zR6drd7V95aqhi1megxhG412yF5bwJ4wT%2FYslm9Vn9VMjc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mXF0znXhSVYKVkPl3MmMjqw6jNOLSeC0owxFA1cTqgu3zEcuzVfeeM%2FGipr5XJJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSjj6KSqyFRUCaRA7e3Hdf3gnwDLShFHJpQPQNrFGILWQmQu8ptAYSvscn8H6XjR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFZ0rKCejXe8pVv31sn3ik8VmMswBMVnzUQ2rTGzWBz3xJ693RRJsShZxxOUuNbr


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
6
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
7
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
7
7
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
0
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
3
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
2
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
9
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
7
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
5
3
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
7
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
8
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
4
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
4
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
8
5
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
,
3
1
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
,
7
2
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
8
,
4
5
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
7
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
%

34 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8b1u%2BpOojIltTMC0sMx2u7MO4LfZlqE%2F36hSUWXX5AqNzCa6bnSrV1Wn0Ni1LAt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtWE2RzZ5J1zV%2FhC7OWfAuViOmHTghry3gJRd0FH9sShiaBjcqhtU6AA%2FUqzIyuF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwL7SVxVlPDd6uPbIah1SQd860YnduMCBRygXDD1pe1mqa8ZkNymWNPZf%2FF%2FVWqJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXWuf11%2Bu2A4gYjqPEUB74LIrLOd2T%2FftZd0WTxz03l51cABvHjIHYDjC%2BSKFJFM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ku%2BFPOGDrRL7TuKVqsaDfPGHMTp3BVyU1K4NLC%2F8INSpcLO3xUu%2FGAcirC8TOtTa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPTRT2fduWq59WXjjixoptRU0d6FrOnoTfJEyNADbAKD6SlwVVgs2yNzo%2BgSuGIW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OA0UXXSgtoHCwijtjVbiJ8ca0PkSz28NmhV2%2FPTZc5lydge%2FF%2F6pEjs4QncHEo9W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDR4SjCz1j3Sqaq520R3iYBCJQGv8j6HcVDXpOrUWy%2BDAn4VasphLHBe6VkoXm5G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mk3leyIIXHdTXp5lKztYWVS3FOrBliUPRJIzeTpAAdvtGvvvSmu%2FdVkkvepnsYnC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8G6amy%2FeB4Er5Gk4uBr0A1nT8U0GFzK%2FyU2UlR2C0%2BaVt0NjtbUa27vx9LNTAQq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWCWvH7xkg8Q5YQ3%2FZMrxogUvE0B4PlJIEpocnScEKci63CmquehRv%2BR2QA2WB9i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzZWTHFuF3pnRTB0pydeYCUDGYlzlyea3eg0tAvXL0JbnqqiCd5PICfkT1KbEsqU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uzgr40Mztl4WY1Fs5fTm6TiF2U5Z4NEbf8LniXn52NbWPnGu5OxERyJkei%2Ba%2FVen
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owHAO8JxWMn9ACy7TOCDm3SCUT1M9CGX%2Bdybgvxue%2FVbOUDpm6h4yTa%2BfDlfs1ZK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WNCYyo%2FjmlaVbGxwubzL136yFu32Spw%2FBPBbE1Gsn9ox%2FeekYOMMOgHP0ZjGasZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJnsRFm%2F0p2pyjCTP8zxRZKT9EPW7BmErWlLe0OW0mXB0crlRA6y1%2FEXgP5jQrGo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c38%2FPOu4JHt%2FH%2FQz6WLwcu9rVnuYszEooh8yiNt313lYo4AGAgm72evXuyrhU3bg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0APMPrfHpx7%2B%2F5sE%2B8CrL7xzK34ue%2BdYHM%2FEsWbnRMjelkBJcRlZyMRJGZ2H0FPH


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
1
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
4
8
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
,
4
2
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
8
,
9
0
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
5
2
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
6
7
,
6
2
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
8
5
,
2
1
1
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
5
2
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
9
,
1
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
,
4
2
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
6
,
3
1
0
.
3
6

35 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ef1esaizz0pv7tDkRfvXjQ2wGEHsJUpvcUcQU4kGCn1XVq6xpFW5KhqZ7TOTZZx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dpwJt%2BXrVTQhDXKH3bZ501BQtEheJ8brUE4eEiQOY5oU8k9%2FJJApK9%2BZH8kH%2B9U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjEbcYiyObtvCCt%2FBjB3L9sXrYMAoaoE1Jqffc7q1XkBIZiRJ58bgtkMUDLwqH2j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8g6dL7xcuhs1QlG9N5yKr5HAGtZamIahPwvmAN7fagkKCd%2F42v1QhnKL%2Bg%2FsTiR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkH8MFNpYVXYZc3V1TIeLBYVgKZ41exuNnbqfqT1VRKyHEYme6ywIsYdiRL%2BGuLh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FyMEl3N%2BJEV6Up21k%2BFcF%2Ft3t1yQAac5P0rsoN31pjjZ4YgszTdRmN9REHZfLLD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TM0bTk8RdDIkqPEKnCtU9yGtxte2eKGKOACf9%2F4tp8CdH9dwmvtM5fsA6KGiTZ5K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Oc%2FztV%2BJN0SGpOm2AKZ1j5BrD8JymZGeWlWdQxWHPBozYy3sO%2FR0aPKa1YwbSR7


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
4
8
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
,
4
2
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
8
,
9
0
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36 



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
0
1
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
0
1
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
,
5
0
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
4
3
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
5
6
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
4
2
,
9
2
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
5
2
,
0
7
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
8
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
7
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
I
L
T
 
G
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
(
H
I
G
H
F
I
E
L
D
S
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
1
8
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
8
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
0
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
5
9
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
1
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
7
,
0
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
8
6
,
7
0
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
9
7
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
3
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
1
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
8
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
%

37 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikHNzm8O2dTWWWqIRVCBBkKxbjIUuobOD201eSWUnf5DNd0fexdLMaIz4GrvtSzK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSi53KvKx27PScAacR3LpMeVAfUyRe6zv64qpQKcXC5YnKZ8fs29kXaJiIhZqJJs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Jyt%2FjfW9bmFFVHMd%2FC4H%2BJj7PRtbop3Y1Brv9qWlDJk3UFxaLdMk%2F2VK8GCEGyV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nd2LTtKBvnTVEUJ5tE7xsOe%2FrWp8x4F%2FE7eodE%2BMar21N2E3fac32J90yh04Av7c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZeuW%2FgjTQnFGJzj0FrkoQzHZCZwTAG9lNeUrZjb6SmbPUtKutgpoqKButoa%2Fzl9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyfvA5guTN%2FWvCf8TojURE8RcYQeFaRTM9%2FIxOgmL3YkRrJ6MuD3PCvkvtvumU48
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgZtF9n%2FY6nBaAQ6Arq42YvSMVpRW15nfAoFyMeYqignKJSZzJZGitXmdaMHGnuA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba2ZkuJxtKU%2Bn%2FfHhsNKxqt6qHNetATdw5VG2FcBNmNmwRQMpNiTT5A3kefuHiDx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VporckjJMbG3Agy%2FT1NdDYDDfMzhBbLf244FVzCVbz9cwXZDBeGcRw5lH9Qnd5P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCtfA2As5SJQZOasMgld6MtHHYp9WzlXxTw4u0AQpWbaeXTT0q5C7IVtAW4nzHo6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTGeGGsj976JClfaQqt79WELYnIKy9mIf7qNVuuJe7FlqgdBNHPsxuIUTmRwhiPH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lum%2BbLWF9Km39WqwdHFe11%2BTq8Ena8PvgHuj0g5HVZJGirLKzWqDnsUJsBPH48jQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xILNzuMl9fAYsRV%2FrJzCZyXtmHiv2fbbUCaTVuavBQry1wZapqe5yOzWld6os0Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqa%2B1fkw0wnS04UXuVPHSGLArZUYnPe1zCGAvS%2FvmwTLHN%2B74AwQ1c1bUYUPsq5Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LHmB39ONeomvTYVebzX56lGROYev1ggRSb5%2BeOZylRvWJcSHgkMgA8R1gSI5PNR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Co3JJSir5mYO%2BXcYGIKv%2F3mjervJrwfUHpu%2F%2FA%2FOBAMk4Xnssvt0zJIKsTC6Vrko


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
8
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
8
1
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
7
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
6
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

38 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A69Ijh8JNM34UZjbPkzey6w7QQ1fk1%2BmfOJOhmBMlJVGuQbehU041E85ZT1Ve4zT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3SCdYzYFd1S7MMFkZBdNaM0vOvmA8hmzUtSA75ID4zMwaN6BsjUH8FL0pPqo65A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FRS6PgiO6f04IHMeBEWWsmhYvy8hy5fuKZdnmAtpakpCMERxy8m3cXI5xTSNfiF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7zNA9W4jZS5ybPbd5o2xDT7W3qFqwh8LFB%2FcVDO3tb4syQX96Vl4xXpNNZ8xSmQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZznGYf1bwazuw2jqZiEhhEyS2rqDBSENrkr776N2Rj0rktb8ugSIT5oSKl4%2BHUH1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fSA1gpj4Cc%2FSdHQEk2DcgVgxOAEx%2BC%2B%2Fa1iX1HJSOndns0MOiOyNu4JQpQ%2FeisM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOp7hzRzdOknEFqeTA1rXJT8f%2F7f4evJoOGHkzuV9cPbQikKfR7qonDnpDcz0Bpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjcfsf6HZlVeYce4MFKaPhtCXLiWtk0q%2FNLbG8WoA5LU3FN1z6snJBLS2vRqAyfg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FmHVuusdN5a2PHIAOFhcQcZFtC%2BA%2BGvYOeE9QaqdpWumRrlOTl%2FjUnQpTLYODIK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIvoFvCoyIjgG2l5wDdFKVD3we764lEeHuvoK39K3biY6Y%2BRd4rS1OrToYsaF8CV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qsQZMkDfSofmp9%2FaH8cn3BBgnbdPeiGyZmM8RWJwBCNkTqoWvXboye0TKlexe%2Bf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQn8Mmi%2BQNmOQ1ISjDn1iWNXLUANVfiT1zx2S0zgPJl%2BZEnggSTOakqpHNjhXQiv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfkppnhTup78fS0Do9W1eKG%2F%2Badhu0ST8XC5qVeGCm0C3suLZqyGUl7cIjnPttXw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHKGWiDomybnsYQHV9BCYmGcC1jz%2BOODCpM3VmcWosqxYqyr2ZKZfW8JhjTvGi3f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCJtN3ig8tDID6JMpkc0wWW5MzeWBC6eg%2FjXXUmsSiGZlsoEMavHhsaM5Thq8dS0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZM1k6WyuXgQOwcrxt4tFXU5vea7PWRIzxPJ7YFjQqYPpO2vD0vNr19xfX0blZ1g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tj%2Fe8p23XNod5C%2Fe0ahV%2FJshO8tAkB26WlaztvFe4Al3CC1oMWJuOGhz%2FYw1kBD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3HzIIygPIKBLQLKD933YESqdUZomL7jVFjx7Wc%2FH%2BEL%2Fg%2BtyDUglXThXbunECGF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePUc51l7MJEcrcH5NzksxdQv3zKgcmHdDvWROMwIHLXe7ZhX%2B1kQbRQOkPryJk1e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFcGjiLqFDZ8fFxTS%2FCc4p6qVx8xLfk8JG3yIe1Y6WuAXrH9xCVRus1WJrN%2FyPoX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYlJihjU6JFbdRtg3pMMVsVfiEXqFNrjE069PX2TbtWx5CkTAacWzosQEQofxHPJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gahiQpK3ZCdyuH%2F8URK%2BFQ1JyBgQUQLcWM08mdFBpwrz3WCk7%2BWGLwLZrfNPsdM%2F


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
7
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
4
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
1
3
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
6
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
8
6
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
2
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
%

39 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNdme4tqpxA9PlNRUvA3p1Idkh%2Bi%2BLQFcbMw%2FsoYZ1iBC7%2B7reSWvrKCFJ3sj%2FWk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rAbBFiZdf2BtzhnNXLUTzfh3Ts2NdEtYO8osPDtOBMPPih9rJGqU2lYcasm8hC5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMUxhLVwLxE1sRcPKwRgJa6UpepwPyzEHPk1C2nWN%2FPKoYsq7eHatSyHueq0xtdP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyqG84gtlnvtxUK2m0iu%2B2FfghL%2F21UMXCO361%2FaZ32pXd%2F%2Fun9xOTJ5q5brOyQG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6o82UHJcymLmjoM3wBfruPYoZ2mhVYqS7gJXRoIO2B2ecZytioZU52z3BGxF%2B%2Bf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwFsp6Nx0w%2B5LJF8GvNihIHmltUfz%2Fb3rdXXm9s5jeSDwoZAwcFL69Few1NeOZGH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEz%2BCT9DLcH0OZsGOW3Ui0YuiME0x1lq7WRpsnkaBbgY%2FnYEkzybXfvy299e9ikM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BA%2F7Siv9GPfFVU0pVn%2BE7zs8Q%2BXc8b9OJl3LNlKxq7iqfQkfWqjnEmnlygBRCucC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSa%2B15gfuVJEUPkLrgR7CRWoVL0QE3EV0IHQ0QHmikx%2BiG%2FFXNyQfmYXg9B%2B18Os
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmDSObtG4%2FADASrYdQ8qkPtBfeWE0E2vfgKXm9RWZqyF8pSQkTOf8VIRqDpl6%2F60
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU4MBGz9DVR6AlNFAlUnnv718GyAnqhlSl%2FAVZbRMr28y9DujPZzcz%2BU3kloZBSM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NOLIse9cTJS8Ohw7%2BfMJAa8%2FNgJusyKqf32N8voFlSX9exbQ4pL8CTF%2F4r%2F7%2F0m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bap%2FHPL3a3t%2FtNOkdTxQcpdVn7S0GDGGmDVKuqgLiFZPjuQFsbBhmzdZkoK9VlWh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6Ng%2F%2FKvXFWr36IZF10H%2F3dWSe2G4CA64tEZ2TICUDsbSH6xLarCuUzbBzf6QHNP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32gDBWpK6UYzhf%2FFQlmTa%2BTPEIVLoCB6q99YJOiozXGCNRdNxUM2IYBAnC8Y8Lto
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYvFsLo4zEBoHv5h1rPMd19%2BYBXxUs9gl%2FJmUNcPMf73spG57KOaVR569%2BNo4wY8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUdAFt9czJg3bIpLl8%2BlVu%2FMUzjyM5GpJ8zzOC0Ct9PjdIKCqo5nxQQecB7nlTOf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apHd2Nw3kymhQgWbO%2FjU39qsazX%2B79q1MpFtzJcj4rEfAC4af%2F9ladYt2SdJTOOf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2c7w2ZBbiAJ85Ctsc3T3HLJIeRqs00hu2zm6ipLvPIc5Ie01HP%2BrznbeTp%2FYaO8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGG3A5iTiXKabiPnOS7QSDjzRv7j67he7eYwXjJAErwRhIgvask28an8bNqDDCIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkEC%2B3PpfLqTZUXys%2BGaUmDREqj8UwiAP8CkStT9abnccODz4tO2i6Gv1POEOJ1K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yy3kYlawwJg6vCyhndtkrwIx%2B8tqLDxu7ZkWh9NIBIJ0RWSXZbSOTasZXKKvD1m4


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
,
5
1
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
1
,
4
7
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
0
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
6
,
1
1
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
2
4
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
0
,
8
8
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
2
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
0
5
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
1
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
8
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
3
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
2
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
5
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
0
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
8
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

40 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udh2ajfW92qoCls8E9Pnn1cSPyWxbocmnbD2dpMWjQEnm1r8nyi3aB4VWj%2BfqoSp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCSvLBVXAenEs87u8n1Vlfe5QDa2QGgfEMPiVQbQ0tE%2BKGAzu0hXcCFSIPRIj2fv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTPmHlBbwIcUba7kdou%2Bpk%2B6Crq%2BYiRqYZNwg9wtC9UddoaVIBg5FpmYMtvCJkX%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIOlZtScemmL6a6j2LiaW8C%2FOild8lgoaBm%2BFqMHyn4w7VUuz%2BGXWC7x59%2Fgu1Kq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhSLbrL%2BYfItmWtT1%2FdIQ%2FjWRnEyMqAcZ4vqNro8DIlYQHfbK7BGY8qLV%2BKlsvqU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvJ0i3O2POfIF4e%2BvYLBLwWI7CAQ5Nqcns2I13ZcOGQrXUGpD%2BfsZGMPONSu6kLb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHbhxhx05enYe1cjNE4s%2BD3QaXNZOVW5UYDmPhxT5%2FiTCmCwAhNz0IRxvGWDwQRU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtOc5Sf4yiHMfQjhOTBA7%2B%2BKh7mvI%2BkQ5kC%2BIXmaxs7MmzC3OUuYE9CyQuTtxDXK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQcGuWr599KaQpB9HNol99PqoKh7UdUw2lxKDkyN7%2FIR2ZIsGKX2%2BML%2B1Qd3Dx4t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwLYNmNJB%2FZfqWEHdPgrL7ggQglkBzzA9OvJXtqjRMkH%2BqX4kdAXf0jVrk66QueK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAcG68Uo1ZE%2FI5lO8Rx2oS0mtCJTnsP6cBWBycAOGpH1QwNR7f5Xw8amY9ZBBBYw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpbGQmtjaBQUPIDa2bVsRlEtAvA0fo09%2BkoedpacVQ%2BnCgk9%2FcVfpuG46VI4xAKC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qnp9NX9qfWDGTCyskd3y%2FGeZMfB2GWMvtFso%2FjrGCz5NlEz7OScLfBB1RcLkBU9G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCGCG0xUGuki2XWnLSDZaglHAMwzP6v6qRbnu8cRfWzNjO4FAEs%2BQAIE9%2FwYW0Vl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0EmewvlH2MGclU%2ByF9DP4Zu1%2FJ7v4nfrQFqZ%2BFT0C3gl30EJZqhqzkluHtJ8naA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk8DVu0sUilVimK2SmsJKfUPH754tqUgIiRZA%2BSkhZxrGwfWpt5EJjcrKyvTeHKh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdntqWk8e87hFueN2tWyxgnfXnaddFZHedDo9Hb7H%2Bl25dhZRMV9Hhadw5%2Bq%2BIa4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTrrhK%2BitVels2Jm4gfVDJRN3oFKq%2BRIkaAihIOt0oyCdZ6HtfvXmsBCbChjAlxs


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
6
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
4
9
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
3
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
7
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
0
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
2
3
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
6
6
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
3
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
1
6
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
3
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
9
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
1
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
6
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
C
O
M
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
,
7
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
7
3
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
,
7
5
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
7
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%

41 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cF%2FTYn2XtSWhhScuY5fdXJua56flgyCJguwzc5nsv6fi1W7l03DGzg3UK%2FJEqqtp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT3qi3BJ1Ka9daOicdWS%2Br2Lw29cYiEwwx8F5VQm52ePg5H3jo8OeJ%2FPNAc1kUno
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecPhx7LiitAEupvn9HmtTKC4ZEV1uEEX%2Bx1JPNhX28TIucG6K%2Ffl3pi76BEygqAA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfIG9kL7rooYzOoghSThbOPlQYupOVapZZSqCeFoEVpZJyD2YWngIr%2BIAaOgDKPV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q05UWFPTIc98Qn0BJ6d0iBfjRKP3%2BuApRgI4yjjd2jpkhaP0idmt87VfiXQa26nQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCdK%2BVfwZzK9OLIHyzvgLer5WGAep6%2F%2BMrAeMDaJNWjbB8xt7tMWKEXHPUAWis2w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q227ddWOz9L8f8s99pt45K9oUdvOykvsCopmRmZ0Fg2eClzyUwkS03C6jTR%2FLctV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWlKRB7h0x7whVmD2cW7k02oys3cG1yG3%2Bwg359r8VuTZ62Owmf6o8lftQOZFHAA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHFcw%2FumUEk4QpcyhDod0H0BSxyuiwFLMVUF7QMyw7bfjsyTG5IVHjvVYURyh18z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6C2hLdKrFscyM0u5S4jJvthU7hoRYlBB%2FCuA4Snjqjye0%2BAUq%2F%2B%2BLwdD1IPwhOH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaM2lqeg4qQeGRyeyynGbJtSscjoSye6d9hyrZ%2FdqFhnmhr2B8MG%2BsZwkrbzIZa4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQHEtSo8mgAFqC%2BqrJqSAGOKC033xzZhnn8Bdwh70j1Cfg8%2FqPY%2BtXvJM2RMlz0q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7q8HRh%2Fgbsm%2FSmX3LDigleW%2FDC2uN2w%2BxNDjD0AQwjOQ0LdbR1w37P08otyEGim
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kk6tpEERgPB002xHEblRQgQvdrOd0w%2B28%2FsIIvz8Vpoqsd7lYMPwb%2Fwg0e8gjssx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xh5Ovz8VSIUXE2KD9QK63j2uu02B9TJ1hmRDaKIi1M5cpNwyZrknfxZSUmR3BI98
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FfjRnoWT4BnYDjaXlibffWjBcMieIn%2FgFIIp2TlZUk9fCWduqgX2JR8BX59d7dj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbaLCCddG6zwjK9dZYiYgby1sXk2lTsMnbgVVPm%2F0kMtvLQ5gVJ5KZ%2FfLuzoueb9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw1%2BY8yyV%2FRRILgokPtS1oXRTBFmqrroipSJmQTEHd4qhtboKMZkwSNY7kYPUJPE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PnvhdjUAeyfBCT6Dv9kcdX%2Fmj%2FCEGryBUvLZI%2F6jkgWf9bAf0%2BjPFOH1OVKbRhWv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6uYvvfXKi2eQPYISao6uCkmaQCmuRXRWcyOcaSf7L2IRgLaDNLoUGa9SeQKLQ0u


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
4
6
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
1
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
4
,
7
3
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
9
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
6
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
1
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
7
,
0
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
8
6
,
7
0
1
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
1
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
2
,
3
1
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
9
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
6
,
3
4
1
.
9
0

42 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUgAiNFPDOtaQPs0RjOGq5zS1mJ64lrUhtOvIes54kRDdup0HJ9WzuPQJNIjwzNX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jjp96dUXJRQFxhZiY142E5Fzrk51TaXWpru1qVXTm%2BnaUqre%2BHOSuYxOes1C0Ha
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsQQ%2BixhmpfyyANpa4lkVLFV0SsELffy%2BhbiNMrAYQ%2BGVc%2BRXJNlvwygApI8dDzG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eu%2B%2BPlUPXMCafTyhhU7O5oeWa558TypTni4WaLxmiP1cr1Os9dn1VDGo6Xsqhiq3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdzW85jsoA3%2FIrJndVrWFhySZIhzDNTQ3KlA8iz5bHfqwYteM0ChBsRsm5A5izJs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYwBShJgpzomEpbJnNkPQKHzNsDb7MC%2BPaSZS8MSRpXWRDNfcFaWCGGnSGbyYBOh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRl5%2BzbauyAWOwcSTCQZFYV35CNbhFOulip3SJD8OYB4%2FuLjLRSORcRujRecRNhG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKeQx42mYlebhafoh9tL408p2gkEU5ce4zDm5WkEUSsGhpNJkS3%2F7cFp7IajT7Fi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p74FbHP8xrCdY1ctD50Q4lOQn9Vdp8lUROXDUUCRqGNXXAdTBP7%2BUwmEbgWKQ%2FQ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VwDuSgDlxTH4lbykskuGP4sXkUjn1Zcbc2TsTE2J78YiD6KD5bOzwQaEGMUJBWoN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBFJyXa9DkHnQM9NUuoU7XQ0A7GUVo8sd9IKS5TCP7ZSiji4XEtHBHRC0FTRiLWn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HQcfFybFo0%2FYkRpxF77jcwapsf9x1Vm0AWus5sUlx7ZM68uA3W7U5TshbWlDNNa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhzHVSBsWWRWcv2pflwOTzYNQbduhRD7NFIYvi48XTtkc1ZmM64yR6XuT56f%2F4mb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYRxgvyKQH09jLbwWjjuw3Ea1%2BQTZX1MNmnDiXmT8S46%2FQcVnAqTy8KK8IGIhPyt


C
IT

Y 
O

F 
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
:
2
8

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
4
,
7
3
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
9
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
6
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43 


	1A Jenness Recommendation ltr. 110091.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Plese Recommendation ltr. 102880.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Mersereau Recommendation ltr. 173640.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



